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T We 66 5te,

Hay E’.‘rk; HeYe 1'[:'019

Daar lir. Hertmen,
Chuck Tewie, of ASC Hepeg Weshington, who is femidiar with my work, has esked me to
send yoi: *he anclonod recoxds besausz of your perceptivae noint on $his moming's chewe

This saves two days over ry senddnz then Yo Kim. I'm sending hiz eopdes.

You observel sovrastly that thave in always official ag=mwgrences that palitical
spsaauinationy ave nevar the conmequenco of a corsmriny.

Jow eprly thds wes Qe officlal detormineilon il policy di ‘lie assaszination of
President Kennedy is reflected in the first of the twe snclozed records, fran Dujpurimant
of Justice file 123-11. Latsenbook, who drafied this personalily (I aleo kawe ile holograph),
was ihen Depuby Attorasy Ceneral aad dcting itiorney Gensral, The dete s only the third
day alter wrat asassasdun@ion, prior ts aay zeel inveatigation and pricr bto the appoint-
mont oi the Narren Comdacicu. Teb ne stutus, suorng other Wdigs ard at tho outact of
Iis metno to Lue White liouse, Whiat"the pubiic nust be"zsoured thut Ceweld was tha lone
asuagsin and that there is proof bhat woulkd lave Cwivicted ldlie uoth s witrws o
naither was or could have Lesn Lroveid by tisine Im addition, he stutes L.at "spoculation
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Tie wecond rscord, ivow the FEL {ile 52=10805C, is fruw a Wlen ascistant director
to the assistant to the dlrecior, the cnameliutc hoover, quoiing satzenbecn thio days
iater, Lo Katsenbach, whether or nut Uswald lisd the capabllity of belag the aseassin
is no moru than “minutia.”

ihe notes are Hoover's. To ndm the concept of a “reisdential Comrission was
“sinister."

What you arc not aware of is that this also was the policy of the committes Mssra.
Blakey and Hillings were one Their contrary conclusion was forced on them by an attempted
putdown of oritics that backfired, If they appear again after you receive this may 1 sug-
gest that you ask them what investigations they conducted to determine whether or not any-
one other than Uswald and Ray fired any shots and where this is reflected in their report
and public records?

I obtained these records under the Freedom of Information sct. I now have abowd a
quarter of a million pages of once-withheld official records. 4s Chuck knew in speakdng to
me, these are available to al., including your staff if you or it ever feel the need.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg




